F)\'gﬁ: One Day Workshop on Income Tax (WITAX-19) in ONLINE MODE on 13.04.2026 — regarding.

JM E-MAIL

Chief S#nretary Bihar < cs-bihar@nic.in >

Subject: One Day Workshop on Income Tax {WITAX-19} in ONLINE MODE on 13.04.2026 ~ regarding.
== =ss===a=== Furwarded message _EEEEECS ===

File No.: Y-17022/01/2026-I1STM
ARSI §IFR / GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

e gitnmor o yae deee
INSTITUTE OF SECRETARIAT TRAINING & MANAGEMENT
(T% ATETHIT9001:2015 FHUT / AN ISO 9001:2015 INSTITUTION)
wIfif=" u§ qfeTor fANPr / DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL & TRAINING
i, T A Swe AN / MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL PUBLIC GRIEVANCES & PENSIONS

Date: 08" January, 2026

iop Tefritories
The Centrdl Vigilance Commi:;JrlJn/ lection Commission of India/UPSC
AllNPubllg Sector Undertakings’/ Al Autonomous Bodies

13.04.2026. Details of the objectives of programme, its content, eligibility conditions, procedure for nomination and other
information relating to the programme and facilities available are given at Annexure.

2. Nomination form for the course may be filled online at ISTM website

https.//www istm,gov.infhome/online _nomination form, It may please be noted that is mandatory to fill up
nomination form online. However, the nominees must ensure that his/her nominations is cleared by his/her sponsoring
authority before applying online. The sponsoring authority’s letter may be sent separately by post or may mail scanned
copies of their nomination after getting signed by their sponsoring authority to the email 1.D. given at the end.

3. Only such officials should be nominated who can attend this programme on whole time basis. While making
inations the level and type of participants as indicated in Annexure may Kindly be borne in mind. An officer who has
already attended similar training course / workshop conducted by ISTM should not be nominated. Nominations of

foiple officials complete in all respect should reach the undersigned latest by 30th March, 2026.

Only such candidates, whose nominations are accepted by the Institute of Secretariat Training & Management,

4 frolld be allowed to join the online training programme, It is, therefore, reiterated that nominees should be relieved only
after acceptance by the Institute. The acceptance of nomination letter will be uploaded in ISTM website

{www.istm.gov,in). This will also be communicated to the participants and Sponsoring Authorities through

em;il only, ﬁg‘R TAIHIN
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h.- Enclosure: Annexure
P Yours faithfully,

' -sd-
(Vipin Kumar Bhargava)
Deputy Director & Course Coordinator
Email ID: vkbhargava.84[at]gov.in
Tele No. : 011-26737611

TR ST, SR oRET (V) / ADMINISTRATIVE BLOCK, JNU CAMPUS {OLD), <
HIAS wFY A, @ fE - 110067/ OLOF PALME MARG, NEW DELHI - 110067 “@
ATTTHT [ WEBSITE - https:/ /www.istm.gov.in; THNwT / FAX - 011-26104183; -3/ E-Mall - istm@nic.in
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ANNEXTURE

CODE : WITAX-19

TITLE : Workshop on Income Tax
DURATION ¢ One Day (13.04.2026)
TIME H 9:00 AM to 5:30 PM

COURSE CAPACITY : 30-35

OBJECTIVES ¢ At the end of the training course, the participants will be able to:
i) Define Personal Finance.

i) Differentiate between Personal Finance and Public Finance.

iii) Describe the various ways of Financial Planning.

iv} Explain the provisions of Income Tax.

METHODOLOGY : ONLINE MODE

NOMINATIONS FOR THE COURSE:

Eligible and interested officers may be nominated for the course. The particulars of the nominees may be sent to the
Course Coordinator so as to reach him/her before 30.03.2026.

ACCEPTANCE OF NOMINATION:

Officers whose nominations are sponsored by their organizations and accepted by ISTM shall be intimated through ISTM's
website. No separate communication by post would be issued by ISTM. The nominated officers may be relieved to attend
the training on full time basis after receipt of confirmation from ISTM,

COURSE FEE:

{i} No course fee is required for Central Government, State Government & UT Government Servant etc,

{ii} A course fee of Rs. 2,000/- (Rupees Two Thousand only) per participant will be charged in advance in respect of
such employees of Public Sector Undertaking/Autonomous Bodies etc, after confirmation of nomination from
ISTM. Course fee is required to be paid through Online Payment Mode as per details given below.

(Hfi}  This course fee should be paid only after confirmation of nomination from ISTM.

{iv)  Course fee is required to be paid through Online Payment Mode as per details given below,

Website - Bharatkosh.gov.in



ha ¥

Ministry - Personnel. P.G & P
Course Fee - ISTM

(v) Please share the copy of payment receipt on email vkbhargava.84[at]gov.in.

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management (ISTM) will be conducting a Training
Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Workshop on Income Tax
Course Code : WITAX-19

Date ; 13 Apr 2026 to 13 Apr 2026
Mode : Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at www.istm.gov.in.
Regards

Vipin Kumar Bhargava

Deputy Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management

Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)

INU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg, '

New Delhi - 110067
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Fwd: Statistical Tools and Techniques by ISTM E P % A\ E L

Rajender{<secy-par-bih@nic.in>

07 FEB 208

=====S======= Forwarded message ============

From: Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM) <istm@nic.in>
To: <jsns@ddpmod,gov.in>

Date: Fri, 06 Feb 2026 12:14:54 +0530

Subject: Statistical Tools and Techniques by ISTM

============ Forwarded message

Sir/Madam, \ .‘

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management (ISTM) will be conducting
a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Statistical Tools and Techniques
Course Code : STT-14

Date : 06 Apr 2026 to 07 Apr 2026
Mode : Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at www,istm.gov.in.
Regards
Sarika Soin

Assistant Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management E'E"W QT\’EFF\’
Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T) 3;:; ?WT’T
INU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg, I, T I{%rg_,!,}grﬂ
New Delhi - 110067 frde. & .’2_:2.2
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Fwd: Workshop on Pay Fixation 4th to 6th May, 2026 at ISTM, New Delhi

S7Cig)

Chief Secretary Bihar < cs-bihar@nic.in >
.

ss==== #Eorwarded message ============
m g Becretariat Training and Management (ISTM) <istm@nic.in>
ss@ddprfiod.gov.in>
Date: Fri, 06 Feb 2026 14:52:57 +0530
Subject: Workshop on Pay Fixation 4th to 6th May, 2026 at ISTM, New Delhi
=SS mRs===== Forwarded message EEE=E=ER======

Sir/Madam,

.

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretéﬁét Training & Management (ISTM) will be conducting

a Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Workshop on Pay Fixation

Course Code : WPF-39

Date : 04 May 2026 to 06 May 2026

Mode : Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at www.istm.gov.in.

Regards
Jitender Bhatti
w\®
Deputy Director S Q)O r}(’
.4(1«\ a-
Institute of Secretariat Training & Management 0'0
: \

Department of Personne! and Training (DoP&T) Dt TENR
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INU Campus (QLD),0lof Paime Marg, A I .

REED UL s Ly

New Delhi - 110067 BT Heaiis L} b 9

T s

‘o-)-



f
Fwd: Proactive Disclosure of information under RTI-Act & Third Party Audit by ISTM - — - ﬂ . x @
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f Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM) <istm@®nic.in>
pmod,gov.in>

Date Tue, 03 Feb 2026 17:56:53 +0530

Subject: Proactive Disclosure of information under RTI-Act & Third Party Audit by ISTM

=xm========= Forwarded message ============

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you
Programme, highlights of whi

ﬁf l’nst&g o;S% GZMt TraTna & Management (ISTM) will be conducting a Training

Course Name : Proactive Disch [I#Act & Third Party Audit

Course Code ; PDI-RTI-08

Date : 13 Apr 2026 to 13 Apr 2026

Mode : Online

For more detaits, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and piease visit our website at www.istm . gov.in.
Regards

Gunjan Gandhi

Joint Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management
Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)
JNU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg,

New Delhi - 110067




Fwd: Right to Information - Public Information Officers by ISTM

£149)

Chief Secrg\ ry Bihar < cs-bihar@nic.in >

pfGrmation - Public Information Officers by ISTM
============ Forwarded message ========z====

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you t
highlights of which is as under:

Course Code : Rn-Plo-{4
Date : G2 Mar 2026 to 03 Mar
Mode Offline

For more details, ciick here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at www.istm.gov.in.
Regards

Kishore .

Assistant Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management

Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)

JNU Campus (OLD},Olof Palme Marg,

New Delhi - 110067

/Mw



Fwd: Responsible use of Al in Workplace by ISTM E MA 1L @

£40%8)

Chief S'gc_:‘retary Bihar < cs-bihar@nic.in >

: . le use of Al in Workpiace by ISTM
—==—=>e==T === Fgrwarded message ============

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that
highlights of which is as under:

Course Code : RU-AI-W-0B

Date : 06 Apr 2026 to 07 AP 2026 ey
TETY e

Mode : Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website ét www.istm.gov.in,
Regards

Kishore .

Assistant Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management

Department of Personnel and Training {DoP&T)

INU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg,

New Delhi - 110067 o f??nmm
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Fwd: Seminar on Right to Information by ISTM

£3\8)
]

Chief S_gcretary Bihar < cs-bihar@nic.in >
Mot .29 PM +0530

Subject™S=mMinar on Right to Information by ISTM
============ Fgrwarded message —=====p=——=ml ">,

Sir/Madam, ‘
We are pleased to inform you that Instﬁﬁte of Secretariaﬁraining & Management (ISTM) will be conducting a Training
Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Seminar on Right to Information

Course Code : S-RTI-25

Date : 23 Mar 2026 to 23 Mar 2026

Mode : Online

For more details, click here for "CQURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at www.istm.gov.in.
Regards

Hanuman Prasad Nishad

Assistant Director

“Institute of Secretariat Training & Management faEr NGRS

A -ﬁq-rn
Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T) AYR YT~ VoS : :
a7 o 1EE

éf—ﬁa e .35?'
W .............. L ".lé

JNU Campus (QLD),Olof Palme Marg,
New Delhi - 110067




Fwd: Workshop on Conduct of Inquiry on Complaints relating to Sexual Harassment of Wt;men at Work Place by
ISTM

S’

Chief Secretary Bihar < cs-bihar@nic.in >
Mon, 02 Feb 2026 5:21:15 PM +0530

To "Dr B Rajender"<secy-par-bih@nic.in>

TSkt ot adBon |

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management (ISTM) will be conducting a Training
Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Code : WCICRSHW-11

Date : 09 Mar 2026 to 10 Mar 2026
s DT 9
Mode : Offline }
For more details, click here for " RSE CIRCULAR" and ple www istm,gov,in,
Regards
o —t
Moloy Sanvyal

Faculty Consultant

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management é‘ 5— ‘5/ & '” b ,«[ g

Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T) /\4
INU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg, ft 5

ZE
New Delhi - 110067
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Fwd: Responsible use of Al in Workplace by ISTM

Ay
$221%)
R
Chief eta Bihar < cs-bihar@nic.in >

Subject RESDOHSIble use of AI in Workplace by ISTM

====s======== Forwarded message =====

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Instituke of Secretar ¢

Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Responsible use of Al in Workp]ace

Course Code : RU-AI-W-08

Date : 06 Apr 2026 to 07 Apr 2026

Mode : Offline

For more details, click here for "CQURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at www istm.gov.in.
Regards

Kishore .

Assistant Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management
Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)
JNU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg,

New Delhi - 110067
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Fwd: Workshop on Cond

QY

uct of Inquiry on Complaints relating to Sexual Ha

Complaints relatin

[eIST™
Sir/Madam,
We are

highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Workshop on Cond

Course Code © WCICRSHW-13
Date 15 Jun 2026 to 16 Jun 2026
Mode :

| —

ndip};f&e.visit our website

For more details, click here for ™

Regards

Deepak Kumar Bist ,\r
Joint Director

R
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Institute of Secretariat Training & N’\ana emgntE FEB ZB‘E ;
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Department of Personnel and Traini

ke
INU Campus (OLD),Olof pPaime Marg,

New Delhi - 110067
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pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Jralning & Management {15TM) will be conducting

uct of Inguity on Complaints relating to Sexual H

rassment of Women at Work Place by ISTM

g to Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place by ISTM

a Training Programme,

arassment of Wormen at work Place

at www.istm.gov.in.
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Fwd: Statistical Tools and Techniques by ISTM E -M A fL.

ar ~
3 at Training and Management (ISTM} <jstm@nic.in>

PAsT™

Sir/Madam,
We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Tralning & Management (1STM) will be conducting a Training Programme,

highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Statistical Tools and Technigues

Course Code : S5TT-14

Date : 06 Apr 2026 to 07 Apr 2026

Mode .

Regards

Sarika Soin

Assistant Director

e 06 FEB ‘Zﬁcﬁ
Institute of Secretariat Training & M&a&gement

Department of Personnel and Trajring DoP&T)
JINU Campus (OLD),0lof Palme Mal
New Dethi - 110067




Fwd: In-Service Course for Sr. Library Professionals by ISTM

JER A

Chief Sec_g\tary Bihar < ¢cs-bihar@nic.in >

taat Trammg and Management (ISTM) <istm@nijc,in>
ol (’1?

! ke Course for Sr Library Professionals by ISTM
E=mr=o======= Fgrwarded message ss=s=========

Sir/Madam,
We are pleased to inform vy
highlights of which is as u
Course Name : In-Servi
Course Code : ISC-SLP-D
Date : 16 Feb 2026 to 2

Mode : Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit cur website at www.istm.gov.in.
Regards

Kishore .

Assistant Director

Institute of Secretartat Training & Management

Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)

INU Campus (OLD),Olof Paime Marg,

New Delhi - 110067




Fwd: Proactive Disclosure of information under RTI-Act & Third Party Audit by ISTM

:.

Chief Secretary Bihar < cs-bihar@nic.in >

SubjectT Proactive Disclosure of information under RTI-Act & Third Party Audit by ISTM
============ Fyrwarded message ============

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased teo inform yo
Programme, highlights of wHig as under:
£

& Pl
\ﬂrﬁ fgrmatlon undgr R

Course Name : Proactive

Course Code : PDI-RTi—O?

Date : 23 Feb 2026 to 23 Feb

Mode : Online

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at www,istm,gov.in.
Regards

Sudhir Pratap Singh Parihar

Deputy Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management
Department of Perscnnel and Training (DoP&T)

JNU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg, o \,?)
Q
New Delhi - 110067 Ca cL.'IP
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H’a;( i ecretar}qt‘:Tr ining & Management (ISTM) wilt be conducting a Training



Fwd: Right to Information - Public Information Officers by ISTM

gy (I?Z E-MAIL

orwarded message =s===========
; ecretariat Training and Management (ISTM)} <istm@nic,in>

' 02 Feb 2026 09:39:16 +0530
SubJect Right to Information - Public Information Officers by ISTM
=E=========== Forwarded message TEEE=EE======

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management (ISTM) will be conducting a Training
Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Right to Information - Public Information Officers

Course Code : RTI-PIO-44

Date : 02 Mar 2026 to 03 Mar 2026

Mode : Offline

For more details, click here for "CQURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at www.istm.gov.in.
Regards

Kishore .

Assistant Director

{
e e
34T gzr.f' ' pr' aﬁﬂm
WIHE 90
INU Campus (OLD),0lof Palme Marg, S\ 'ﬂj’izéi"f—— 3 S—;:),}(/
New Delhi - 110067 Frsyia 'Le-bL‘a

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management

Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)




Fwd: 'Iz'\!vo Days Workshop on “Handling RTI Matters (H-RTIM-07)" to be conducted in ISTM from 23.03.2026 to \
24.03.2026. - -

|

etariat Training and Management (ISTM) <istm@®@nic.in>

med.gov.in>

€d; U4 Feb 2026 16:13:08 +0530

Subject: Twe Days Workshop on “Handling RTI Matters {H-RTIM-07)" to be conducted in ISTM from 23.03.2026 to

Date: 18" December, 2025

ection Commission of India/UPSC
tonromous Bodies

"Handling RTI Matters (H-RTIM-07)" to be conducted in ISTM from

at a two days Workshop on “Handling RTI Matters
nducted in ISTM from 23,03.2026 to 24.03.2026. Details of the objectives of programme, its

content, eligibility conditions, procedure for nomination and other information relating to the programme and facilities
available are given at Annexure.

2. Nomination form for the course may be filled online at ISTM
website n:;ps;[[wwyg,s;m,ggxinihgmg[m_mnmm It may please be noted that is mandatory to fill up

nomination form online. However, the nominees must ensure that his/her nominations is cleared by his/her sponsoring
authority before applying online. The sponsoring authority’s letter may be sent separately by post or may mail scanned
copies of their nomination after getting signed by their sponsoring authority to the email 1.D. given at the end.

3. Only such officials should be nominated who can attend this programme physically on whole time basis. While
making nominations the level and type of participants as indicated in Annexure may kindly be borne in mind. An officer
who has already attended similar training course/workshop conducted by ISTM should not be nominated. Nominations of

eligible officials complete in all respect should reach the undersigned latest by 13th March, 2026.

4, Only such candidates, whose neminations are accepted by the Institute of Secretariat Training & Management,
would be allowed to join the training programme, It is, therefore, reiterated that nominees should be relieved only after
acceptance by the Institute. The acceptance of nomination letter will be uploaded in ISTM website

(www.istm.gov.in). This will also be communicated to the participants and Sponsoring Authorities through
email only.

Enclosure: Annexure

Yours faithfully,

Jﬁ";q}‘)/ﬁisd-

(Vipin Kumar Bhargava)
Deputy Director & Course Coordinator
Email ID: vkbhargava.84{at]gov.in

Tele No. : 011-26737611



ANNEXTURE

WORKSHOP INFORMATION SHEET
1. COURSE TITLE: Handling RTI Matters

2. COURSE CODE: H-RTIM-07

3. DURATION: Two days (23.03.2026 to 24.03.2026)
4. TIME: 09:00 AM to 5:30 PM

5. OBJECTIVES:

Overview of the RT] Act, 2005

Salient features of RTI Act & Obligation of the Public Authorities
Duties of CPIOs/ APIOs

Exemptions under RTI Act, 2005

Discloseable / Non-Discloseable to information & case discussion
RTI-MIS

Action of Appeals & Role of FAA

Recent Decisions / Judgements/ Case studies in implementation of RTI Act

8 8 8 8 8 8 8 .8

Record Management of RTI

6. METHODOLOGY: The programme will be organized
on highly participative basis. The training methods
will, therefore, include lecture discussion, group
discussion and case studies. Discussion on actual
problems faced in dealing with specific cases.

7. PARTICIPANTS (Eligibility Conditions)
The programme is specially meant for Group A & Group B Officer of Govt. of India, PSUs/ Autonomous Bodies etc.
8. COURSE CAPACITY: The maximum number of participants that can be admitted to the Course is 30-35.

9, NOMINATIONS FOR THE COURSE: Eligible and interested officers may be nominated for the course. The
particulars of the nominees may be sent to the Course Coordinator so as to reach him/her before 13th March, 2026.

10. ACCEPTANCE OF NOMINATION: Candidates whose nominations are accepted by ISTM shall be intimated
through ISTM’s website. No separate communication by post would be issued by ISTM and therefore the Sponsgring
Authority/Participants may see the website of ISTM regularly i.e. www.istm.gov.in. They may be relieved only after receipt
of such intimation from ISTM.

11. COURSE FEE:

(i) No course fee is required for Central Government, State Government & UT Government Servant etc.

(ii) A course fee of Rs. 2,000/~ (Rupees Two Thousand only) per participant will be charged in advance in respect
of such employees of Public Sector Undertaking/Autonomous Bodies etc, after confirmation of nomination from
ISTM. Course fee is required to be paid through Online Payment Mode as per details given below.

(iii) This course fee should be paid only after confirmation of nomination from ISTM.

{iv} Course fee is required to be paid through Cnline Payment Mode as per details given below.

>



) D

. Website - Bharatkosh.gov.in
Ministry - Personnel. P.G & P
Course Fee - ISTM
\J Please share the copy of payment receipt on email vkbhargava,.84[at]gov.in.

12. Hostel Accommodation:

ISTM has a modest hostel facility where rooms are available on first-come-first-served basis. For details relating to
the tariff and availability of accommodation at the ISTM Hostel, the applicants whose nominations are confirmed and
published on ISTM website may contact the Caretaker or Hostel Warden at Mobile No.8076072465. Family members of the
participants are NOT allowed to stay in the hostel with the participants.

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management (ISTM) will be conducting a Training
Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Handling RTI Matters
Course Code : H-RTIM-07

Date : 23 Mar 2026 to 24 Mar 2026
Mode : Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at www.istm.gowv,in.
Regards

Vipin Kumar Bhargava

Deputy Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management

Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T}

JNU Campus (OLD),Clof Palme Marg,

New Delhi - 110067



Fwd: Responsible use of Al in Workplace by ISTM

ChlefaSecretary Bihar < cs-bihar@nic.in >

frwarded message ============

Bcretariat Training and Management (ISTM) <istm®@nic.in>
: govin>

pr~02 Feb 2026 09:42:58 +0530

SubJect Responsible use oF Al nT‘Wcrrkplace by ISTM -

E - -+ 1+ ¢+ FQ demessége_—x—=========
< ‘_,_..-..__““

o

_ WIHAFILENG: Y-15019/1/2026-Asst. Dir. RE
i

Date: 13 Jan
To

All Ministries / Departmen
Ail Attached & Subordinate Offices

All State Governments/All Union Territories

The Central Vigitance Commission/Election Commission of India/UPSC
All Publfic Sector Undertakings / All Autonomous Bodies

"

Subject: Workshop on Responsible use of Al in Workplace (RU-AI-W-08) (Offline Mode) from 06, Apr 2026 to
07, Apr 2026 in ISTM.

Madam/Sir,

The Workshop on Responsible use of A in Workplace (RU-AI-W-08) is scheduled to be conducted from 06, Apr
2026 to 07, Apr 2026 in ISTM. The details of the programme i.e. the objectives, course contents, level and type of
participants, venue etc. are given in Annexure-I,

2. Nomination form for the course rmay be filled online at ISTM website

bttps://www.istm.gov.in/home/online nomination form, It may please be noted that is mandatory to fill up nomination
form online. However, the nominees must ensure that his/her nominations is cleared by his/her sponsoring authority
before applying online. The sponsoring authority's letter may be sent separately by post or may mail scanned copies of
their nomination after getting signed by their sponsoring authority to the email I.D. given at the end.

3. Only such officers should be nominated who can attend the programme on whole time basis. While making
nominations, the level and type of participants as indicated in Annexure-I may kindly be borme in mind. An officer who
has already attended similar programme conducted by ISTM or any other Institution should not be nominated for this

pregramme, Nominations of eligible officials complete in all respect should reach the undersigned latest by 3gth
March 2026.

5. Only such candidates, whose nominations are accepted for the Workshop by the Institute of Secretariat Training
& Management, would be allowed to join the workshop. It is, therefore, reiterated that nominees should be relieved only
after acceptance by the Institute. The acceptance of nomination letter will be uploaded in ISTM

website www.istm,gov.in will also be communicated to the participants and Sponsoring Authorities through
email.

Encl: Annexure-I fasnN ‘H“{ﬁ:"'i’
A *j,“ x "

'Yﬁ'ﬁﬂn Yours faithfully,

(Rizwana Bano)

Assistant Director & Course Coordinator

Email ID:riwzang.banol4@nic.in




Mobile No. 8447892670

ANNEXURE-1

COURSE INFORMATION SHEET
b COURSE TITLE: Responsible use of Al in Workplace (Offline MODE)
2. COURSE CODE: RU-AI-W-08
3. DURATION: 2 days (06. 04, 2026 to 07. 04. 2026)
4, OBJECTIVES:
i). To understand the fundamentals of Al, its capabilities and limitations.
ii). Recognize ethical considerations and challenges in using Al in govt. operation.
iil). Learn best practices for implementing AI responsibility in workplace decision- making.
S. METHODOLOGY: The programme will be organised on highly participative basis. The training methods will,
therefore, include lecture discussion, group discussion and case studies quizzes Discussion on actual problems faced in
dealing with specific cases.
6. PARTICIPANTS (Eligibility Conditions)
The programme is specially meant for Group A & Group B Officer of Govt. of India, PSUs/ Autonomous Bodies etc,
7. COURSE CAPACITY: 40
8. NOMINATIONS FOR THE COURSE: Eligible and interested officers may be nominated for the course. The

particulars of the nominees may be sent to the Course Director so as to reach him/her before 30tP March 2026,
9. ACCEPTANCE OF NOMINATION: Candidates whose nominations are accepted by ISTM shall be intimated through
ISTM’'s website. No separate communication by post would be issued by ISTM and therefore the Sponsoring
Authority/Participants may see the website of ISTM regularly i.e. www.istrm.gov.in. They may be relieved only after receipt
of such intimation from ISTM.
10. COURSE FEE & OTHER EXPENSES: -
A course fee of Rs. 2,000/- (Rupees Two Thousand Only) per participant will be charged in advance in respect of
such employees of Public Sector Undertaking/Autonomous Bodies etc. who may be granted admission in the course.
Course fee is required to be paid through online mode as follows:

Website - Bharatkosh.gov.in

Ministry - Personnel, P.G, & P

Purpose - Course fee in ISTM

Deposit amount through online mode.

There is no Course fee for the officers of Central Govt./ State Govt./UT Administration and its Attached / Subordinate
offices.
NOTE: .
i. Names of Candidates whose nominations are accepted by ISTM will be displayed on the website of ISTM i.e.
www.istm.gowv.in.
ii. They may be relieved only after display of their names on the website of ISTM,
iii. No separate communication by post would be issued by ISTM and therefore the Sponsoring Authority/Participants are
advised to check the website of ISTM www.istm.gov.in regularly.
Hostel Accommodation:
For the outstation participants the Institute has modest hostel facilities on “first-come-first serve” basis at Hostel Biock No.
1, Old INU Campus, entrance from New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi. Family members of the participants are NOT allowed
to stay in the hostel with the participants. For details relating to the tariff and availability of accommodation at the ISTM
Hostel, the participants may contact Hostel Warden at the address given below :-

Shri Kanta Pr. Dasmana

Consultant & Hotel Caretaker
Institute of Secretariat Training and
Management,

Departrnent of Personnel and Training,
Hostel Block No.1, Old JNU Campus,
Olof Palme Marg, New Delhi —-M. No-
8447892670

Shri Bhagaban Padhy

Deputy Director & Hostel Warden

Institute of Secretariat Training and
Management,

Department of Personnel and Training,

Hostel Block No.1, Old IJNU Campus,

Olof Palme Marg, New Delhi - 110 067. M. No.

Note: Only those candidates whose nominations are accepted by ISTM shouid be relieved by the sponsoring authorities.



Co@matlon email for the 12th Comprehensive Course on Disaster Risk Management scheduled from 02 to 13
February, 2026, at NIDM Campus, Delhi.
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ecy-disastermgmt-bih@nic.in>,"secy-disastetrmgnt-bih"<secy-disastetmgnt-
sstermgmt-bih"<secy-disstermgmt-bih@nic.in>

NIDM, Rohini Delhi.

2. Kindly register in the programme by filling the Google Form (https://forms.gle/oR5bhn8qq6DHfypu9) or by scanning
the QR Code given below.

3. Please note that this is a residential course and participants are expected to stay on campus for the duration of the
workshop. NIDM will provide modest stay including board and lodging at NIDM, Sector 29, Rohini Campus, Delhi. (Primarily
for outstation participants). We request that participants should refrain from bringing their family members.

4, All participants are requested to bring a valid photo identity card.

5. You are requested to report to NIDM, Rohini on Q1st February 2026. Please share your travel itinerary at your earliest

convenience. Kindly note that you will need to make your own travel arrangements (to and fro).

6. For any assistance regarding lodging and boarding, please contact the hostel management team:

»  Shri U.N. Mishra, Campus Manager, Mob. No. +91-9501106165
»  Shri Durga Singh, Hostel In-charge, Mob. No. +91-9001305337.

7. A WhatsApp group has been created to share important information and regular updates. Please join the whatsapp group
as per the link- (https://chat. whatsapp.com/K8SNBRmAGMEhu7rtdHqg?).

8. For any query or further information related to the course, please feel free to contact- Mr. Sandeep Singh (9234049954).
Looking forward to your participation and a fruitful learning experience.

With best regards, 3,07
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To: "Garima Aggarwal"<garima.nidm@govcentractor.in>
Date: Fri, 30 Jan 2026 12:38:27 +0530

Subject; Fwd: Letter no-100, Date-29-01-2026
_EEEsE==Emm==== Forwarded message === ======

Madhup Vyas, IAS

Executive Director

National Institute of Disaster Management

{Ministry of Home Affairs)

Plot No. 15, Pocket - 3, Block - B, Sector - 29, Rehini, Delhi - 110042
Phone: 91-11-20873401

Website: www.nidm.gov.in

We believe in green correspondence & saving papers.

gy /=
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Azadik,

AmritMahotsav.g

CEEEEEsT==m= Forwal'ded message EEmZSSSSsSsEsE
From: Apada gaya <apadagaya@gmail.com>

To: <secy-par-bih@nic.in>, "secy-disastermgmt-bih"<secy-disastermgmt-bih@nic.in>, <secy-disastetmygnt-bih@nic,in>,
<secy-disstermgmt-bih@nic,in>, <ed.nidm@®nic.in>, "NDC GAYA"<pdc.gaya@gmail.com>

Date: Fri, 30 Jan 2026 12:21:45 +0530
Subject: Letter no-100, Date-29-01-2026
============ Forwarded message ==s=========

Garima Aggarwal (Dr. / Ms.)

Senior Consultant

National Institute of Disaster Management

(Ministry of Home Affairs)

Plot No. 15, Pocket - 3, Block - B, Sector - 29, Rohini, Delhi - 110042
Phone: 91-11-20873416

Website: www,nidm.gov.in
Sandeep Kumar Singh
Junior Consultant

Centre for Recovery and Reconstruction, Rl Division
National Institute of Disaster Management, Delhi
Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India.

+91 92340 49954/ sandeepsingh.nidm@nic.in

Respected Sir,

Please find the Attachment

District emergency Opereration Centre {DEOC,GAYA)
New Email ld-decc-gayai@bihar,ggv.in

Thanks & Regards



Executive Assistant
Office- Apada, Gaya.

" }ttachment(s)

“42-13 Feb 25 GA (1).jpg 12_CC_DRM_CNTS.pdf
7MB 1.2MB

Apada gaya < apadagaya@gmail.com >
Fri, 30 Jan 2026 12:22:30 PM +0530

To "secy-par-bih"<secy-par-bih@nic.in>,"secy-disastermgmt-bih"<secy-disastermgmt-bih@nic.in>,"secy-
disastetmgnt-bih"<secy-disastetmgnt-bih@nic.in>,"secy-disstermgmt-bih"<secy-disstermgmt-
bih@nic.in>,"ed.nidm"<ed.nidm@nic.in>,"NDC GAYA"<ndc.gaya@gmail.com>

Respected Sir,

Please find the Attachment

District emergency Opereration Centre (DEQOC,GAYA)
New Email Id-deoc-gaya@bihar.gov.in

Thanks & Regards

Executive Assistant
Office- Apada, Gaya.

1 Attachment(s)

Letter no-100, Date-29-01-202...
884 KB
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